
 

PO Box 1116, Windham, ME 04062 ○ (207) 310-0506 ○ dustin@dmroma.com 

October 13, 2021 
 
Alex Sirois, Code Enforcement Officer 
Town of Raymond 
401 Webbs Mills Road 
Raymond, ME 04071 
 
Re: Response to Comments for Amended Subdivision Application 
 Boulder Bend Subdivision – a 9-lot Open Space subdivision off Patricia Avenue 
 R.N. Willey & Sons, Inc. - Applicant 
 
Dear Alex and Planning Board Members: 
 
On behalf of R.N. Willey & Sons, Inc. we have prepared the enclosed plans and supplemental 
information related to a proposed 9-lot Open Space Subdivision off Patricia Avenue.  The 
following outlines the specific items that have been addressed with this submission: 
 
Fire Department Review: 
 

• A note has been added to the subdivision plan designating the hammerhead turnaround 
area as a fire lane that will not be used for vehicle parking. 

• The RFRD approved Fire Lane Sign detail has been added to the detail sheet D-2.  The 
location of the “Fire Lane No Parking” sign is shown on Plan Sheet 5 (Roadway Plan and 
Profile Drawing).  

• A table was added to the Subdivision Plan to designate tax map & lot numbers and 
addresses for each of the proposed lots once they are assigned by the Town, which will 
be added to the Final Plan. 

 
Town Planner Review: 
 

• The project site does not include any mapped floodplain areas.  We have included a 
FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Map for reference. 

• The required setback between a septic leach field and a stormwater under-drained soil 
filter basin is 25 feet.  All proposed septic systems for Lots 2-5 are located a minimum of 
25 feet from the underdrained soil filter basins. 

• A detail for erosion control installation for a typical lot development is included on 
Detail Sheet D-2. 

• Well Exclusion Areas have been added to the Subdivision Plan.  Proposed well locations 
are shown on the Roadway Plan & Profile drawings. 

• Culvert sizing has been added to the Plan & Profile drawings along with riprap inlet and 
outlet aprons. 

• Note #17 was added to the Subdivision Plan regarding the need for a MDEP Stormwater 
Permit and NRPA Permit-By-Rule for land disturbance within 75 feet of a Wetland of 
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Special Significance.  The permits are still under review with MDEP and the permit order 
numbers will be added to the final plan once issued. 

• Note 18 was added to the Subdivision Plan requiring the preparation and submission of 
site-specific grading and erosion control plans for each lot prior to construction. 

• Note 19 was added to the Subdivision Plan requiring the placement of iron rebar at the 
approved limits of site disturbance along the Wetland of Special Significance.   

• A culvert has been added to the design at intersection of Boulder Bend Drive and 
Patricia Avenue and beneath the adjacent driveway as requested. 

• The Typical Roadway Section has been updated to match the revised road pavement 
standard of a total thickness of 3.0”. 

• The sight distances have been added to Plan and Profile PP-1. 

• Provided a gate and knox box at the end of the roadway. 

• We understand that a copy of the Stormwater Permit application was provided to the 
Town of Raymond, which included a Stormwater Management Report.  If there are 
further questions on the report or if additional information is required, please contact 
us.  

• A copy of the recorded access easement is attached for the roadway access to Patricia 
Avenue of land of Valente and Dodge. 

• A hydrogeologic assessment was performed for the project, which is included for 
review.  The report indicates that all 10 mg/l nitrate plumes are contained on the 
property. 

 
Upon your review of the enclosed information, please let us know if you have any questions or 
require additional information. 
 
Sincerely,  

  
DM ROMA CONSULTING ENGINEERS 

 
 
 

Dustin M. Roma, P.E. 
President 
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